
From: Fulkerson, Shari
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Shari Fulkerson
 

Administrative Support Assistant | Certificate of Need Program
Department of Health and Senior Services
Email: Shari.Fulkerson@health.mo.gov | Phone: 573-526-5883
Health.Mo.Gov

 
 
From: Alan Greenwood (SMAMO-SC) <cgreenwood@primehealthcare.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2025 11:13 AM
To: Fulkerson, Shari <Shari.Fulkerson@health.mo.gov>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: PPR Past Due

 
Hi Shari,
 
I apologize for the delay.
 
Unfortunately, we are not going to be able to move forward at this time with the purchase of the DaVinci Robot.
 
Thanks,
 
Alan Greenwood, RN, MBA, CASC | Administrator
St. Mary's Surgical Center | 203 NW R.D. Mize Road, Suite 218 | Blue Springs, MO 64014
O: 816-874-4190 | C: 816-564-5484 |cgreenwood@primehealthcare.com 
www.stmaryssurgicalcenter.com 

 
From: Fulkerson, Shari <Shari.Fulkerson@health.mo.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2025 11:11 AM
To: Alan Greenwood (SMAMO-SC) <cgreenwood@primehealthcare.com>
Subject: EXTERNAL: PPR Past Due
Importance: High

 
 
Our records show that the Periodic Progress Report is past due for the following project:
 

Meeting
Comments/Agenda

PPR Due
Facility

Number
Proj
Type

Title_Project Orig_Proj_Description
Complete

Pct
Reporting Period Due
1/29/25 to 7/29/25

07/29/2025 6083 HS
St. Mary's
Surgical Center

Acquire robotic surgery
unit

0.00%

 
Your project is not compliant with Missouri statutes, and the PPR must be submitted immediately.
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Projects are subject to forfeiture for failure to file the required PPRs (§197.315[8] RSMo).  The PPR
requirements were detailed in the cover letter which transmitted your Certificate of Need (CON) or Non-
Applicability CON letter.
 
If a capital expenditure has not been incurred on the project, then you should request a six-month extension. 
If the project is complete, include documentation of all costs incurred with the PPR.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
 

Shari Fulkerson
 

Administrative Support Assistant | Certificate of Need Program
Department of Health and Senior Services
Email: Shari.Fulkerson@health.mo.gov | Phone: 573-526-5883
Health.Mo.Gov

 
 

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged, including HIPAA Protected Health Information
or information that is proprietary or trade secret. It has been sent for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please inform the sender and destroy all copies
of the message. The organization accepts no liability for any damage caused by transmittance of this email. Thank you.
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